	APPLICANT FEEDBACK FORM

In an effort to provide you with the best possible service, we ask that you take a few minutes to complete the feedback questions below.  Please email your completed feedback form to: DFA_Grants@waterboards.ca.gov  ~  Thank you, Division of Financial Assistance

	QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO GRANT PROGRAMS

	QUESTION 1

Please select the Loan or Grant Program you are providing comments on:
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
 

	QUESTION 2

Was your grant application selected for funding?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	QUESTION 3

If your loan or grant application was not competitive, were you adequately informed why it was declined?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
  

Comment:      

	QUESTION 4

Did the Request for Proposal (RFP) or Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP) have sufficient guidance on what was needed to properly prepare your proposal?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 

If your response is NO, what can the State Water Resources Control Board do to improve guidance?       

	QUESTION 5/SUGGESTION 1

Please provide comments/suggestions on the Loan or Grant Application Process:
	     

	QUESTION 6

Did Water Board staff inform you in advance of upcoming events and deadlines during the grant process?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
  

What can Water Board staff do to keep the public better informed about upcoming events and deadlines during the grant process?       

	QUESTION 7

Do you feel there was adequate time between the release of the RFP/PSP/Grant Program Solicitation to develop your application proposal?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
  

	QUESTION 8/SUGGESTION 2

Please provide comments/suggestions on the Review, Selection, and Feedback Process:
	     

	QUESTION 9

How would you rate your experience in negotiating a grant agreement?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
  

Comments:       

	QUESTION 10/SUGGESTION 3

Please provide comments/suggestions on whether funding program(s) were a good fit for your project’s purpose and timeline:
	     

	QUESTION 11

I had adequate guidance on whom to work with in the development of my proposal?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
  

Comments:       

	QUESTION 12

Information was easily available and accessible electronically?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 
  

Comments:       


	QUESTION 12/SUGGESTION 4

What is your #1 suggestion for the SWRCB’s Division of Financial Assistance to improve future grant allocation cycles? (Please explain)
	     

	STATEMENTS PERTAINING TO CUSTOMER SERVICE

	STATEMENTS

(Check only one.)
	Strongly Agree
	Agree
	Disagree
	Strongly Disagree
	No Comment

	Staff was courteous and helpful.
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	Staff provided complete, accurate information to you.
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	A timely response was provided.
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	My overall experience was positive.
	[image: image16.wmf]
	[image: image17.wmf]
	[image: image18.wmf]
	[image: image19.wmf]
	[image: image20.wmf]

	Please indicate the name(s) of any staff person you would like to commend:       

	CONTACT INFORMATION (Optional)

	Your Name:      
Email Address:       
Daytime Phone:      
	Mailing Address:      
Street:       
City:         State:         Zip:        
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